AGENDA
ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MEETING
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 1, 2016 - 3:00 P.M.
ST. TAMMANY PARISH GOVERNMENT COMPLEX, BUILDING “B”,
3% FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM, 21454 KOOP DRIVE,
MANDEVILLE, LOUISTIANA

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL
APPROVAL OF THE OCTOBER 4, 2016 MINUTES
PUBLIC HEARINGS

BOA CASE NO. 2016-442-BOA

Request by applicant for a variance of a rear yard setback requirement in an A-4 Single Family
Residential zoning district from 25' required to approximately 22' requested. The property is located
at 1001 River Court, Mandeville, Louisiana.

Applicant: Michael S. Cyr

BOA CASE NO. 2016-443-BOA

Request by applicant for “after the fact” variances for monument sign requirements in an MD-1
Medical Residential zoning district for border width from 2' permitted to approximately 12.4'
requested and sign area from a maximum of 32 square feet permitted to approximately 81 square feet
requested. The property is located at 601 Holy Trinity Drive, Mandeville, Louisiana.

Applicant: St. Anthonys Garden

BOA CASE NO. 2016-444-BOA

Request by applicant for a variance of landscaping requirements in a NC-4 Neighborhood
Commercial Institutional zoning district. The property is located at 2235 9" Street, Mandeville,
Louisiana. :
Applicant: Kifayat Khan, P.E. (for Perverz Mussarat)

BOA CASE NO. 2016-445-BOA

Request by applicant for a variance of a front yard setback requirement in an A-2 Suburban zoning
district from 50' required to approximately 44' requested. The property is located at 24455 Azalea
Lane, Lacombe, Louisiana. '

Applicant: Elizabeth Behrens

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT



MINUTES

ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MEETING

3:00 PM - TUESDAY, OCTOBER 4, 2016

LA HIGHWAY 59/KOOP DRIVE ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX BUILDING
MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA

The October 4, 2016 meeting of the St. Tammany Parish Board of Adjustment was called to
order by the Chairman, Mr. Tim Fandal.

The roll was called as follows:

PRESENT: Mr. Fandal, Mr. Brookter, Mr. Schneider, Mr. Gordon and Mr. Ballantine
ABSENT: None

STAFF PRESENT: Mr. Keller and Mr. Hand

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

Moved by Mr. Brookter and seconded by Mr. Ballantine to accept the September 6, 2016 minutes
as typed and delivered. :
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

BOA CASE NO. 2016-402-BOA

Request by applicant for a variance of a front yard setback requirement in an A-4 Single Family
Residential zoning district from 25' required to 15" requested.

Applicant; Janet & Terry Patton

(M. Keller read the staff report into the record...)

The applicant and his contractor, Randy Varuso, appeared and made the following initial
comments:

. We are in agreement with the staff comments.
. Mr, Patton has owned the property for over 50 years.
. There was a structure there before Hurricane Katrina.

Mr. Gordon: I know the contractor so I am recusing myself from voting on this matter.

Without discussion, it was moved by Mr. Ballantine and seconded by Mr. Schneider to grant the

variance as requested.
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY
4-0 (with Mr. Gordon recusing himself)

Page -1-



BOA CASE NO. 2016-403-BOA

Request by applicant for a variance of a front yard setback requirement for an accessory building
in an A-2 Suburban zoning district from 40' required to 10' requested.

Applicant: Ann Borne

(Mr. Keller read the staff report into the record...)
The applicant appeared on her own behalf and made the following initial comments:

As you can see the map shows the layout of our property.

There was an arbitrary ruling by the parish regarding where our front yard setback is.
Two of the houses around us face inward to each other and the other two are catacorner.
All of the surrounding homes have no objection to our request.

Im 70 and my husband is 72 and we intend to live here for the rest of our lives.

This is a health and safety issue.

Mr. Ballantine: The roadway is all the way to the right. That is where they want to put the
storage.

Mir. Gordon: Do the other houses front on River Road?

Ms. Borne: All get mail from the River Road side.

Moved by Mr, Brookter and seconded by Mr. Ballantine to grant the variance as requested.
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

BOA CASE NO. 2016-404-BOA

Request by applicant for a variance of a front yard setback requirement in an A-4 Single Family

Residential zoning district from 30 required to 25' requested.
Applicant: John W. Craft, Jr.

(Mr. Keller read the staff report into the record...)
The applicant appeared on his own behalf.
Without discussion, it was moved by Mr, Brookter and seconded by Mr. Ballantine to grant the

variance as requested.
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

Page -2-



BOA CASE NO. 2016-405-BOA

Request by applicant for a variance to permit a fascia sign on an off-street side of the building in a
HC-2 Highway Commercial zoning district.

Applicant: Genia Buras (for Agracel, Inc.)

(Mr. Keller read the staff report into the record...)

The applicant was not present.

Mr. Ballantine; Im in favor... they need more signs.

Mr. Gordon: There are already two businesses there on the Highway 190 side.
Moved by Mr. Gordon and seconded by Mr. Schneider to deny the variance request.

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT

MR. TIM FANDAL, CHAIRMAN
ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS

Disclaimer: These minutes are intended to represent an overview of the meeting and general representation of the
testimony given; and therefore, does not constitute verbatim testimony or a transcription of the proceedings.

Page -3-



ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

STAFF ANALYSIS REPORT
Case File Number: BOA Case No. 2016-442-BOA
Initial Hearing Date: November 1, 2016
Date of Report: October 18, 2016

GENERAL INFORMATION
Applicant(s) Name: Michael S. Cyr
Location of Property: 1001 River Court, Mandeyville, Slidell
Zoning of Property: A-4 Single Family Residential
Variance(s) Requested: Rear yard setback

OVERVIEW

The applicant is adding approximately 42 square feet to the rear of the house in order to expand
the bedroom space for his children (see narrative from applicant attached).

STAFF COMMENTS

Since the total encroachment into the rear yard only constitutes approximately 42 square feet and
only a 2 %4' foot encroachment into a small portion of the setback, and the fact that the HOA and
surrounding neighbors have no objection, the staff has no objections to the variance request.




B0OA CASE NO. ﬂ’{ ol -2 —f (278 (for office use only)

ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
(VARIANCE/APPEAL APPLICATION FORM)

(Please “PRINT?” on the following lines below. If a company, please include a contact person’s name)

APPLICANT’S NAME (PRINT): _MICHAEL S, CVYR

MAILING ADDRESS: {001 RIVER CouRT
CITY/STATE/ZIP: MANDE VILLE LA 20448
PHONE NUMBER: ( St M’) 915192
(Home Phone #) (Cell Phone #)
PROPERTY LOCATION FOR VARIANCE REQUESTED:  ZONING: A-Y
l00) RIVER ¢T MANDEVILLE. LA FOREST EBRook
Address City State Subdivision (if applicable)

(Pleases check the applicable boxes below:)

REQUEST FOR: 0O A variance of the (Unified Development Code)
&ZAppeal of an adverse decision made by a parish official(s)
0O Appeal the interpretation by a parish official(s) of the (Unified
Development Code)

VARIANCE/APPEAL REQUESTED:

D?’bluilding setbacks (reduction of front, side and/or rear yard setbacks)

O landscape buffers (reduction of front, side and/or rear yard buffer setbacks)

O landscaping within buffers (reduction of the number of trees, bushes and/or shrubs)

D parking area requirements (reduction of parking stalls, parking greenspace islands, ctc...)
O signage requirements (increase of sign area and/or sign height, lighting, coloring, etc...)

O other
(Specify other variance/appeal on line above)

(Please state on the following lines below your specific request for a variance/appeal:)

et Gy A-lo-1lo

SIGNATURE OF OWNER/APPLICANT DATE OF APPLICATION

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
P.0. BOX 628 | COVINGTON, LOUISIANA | 70434 | PLANNING@STPGOV.CRG | 985-898-2529
WWW.STPGOV.ORG




Variance Application Form (Attachment)

Following divorce 2 years ago, | want to expand my home in Forest Brook Subdivision
to accommodate separate rooms for my two sons and one daughter. The boys have
shared a room since moving into the house in 2003 and it is the only house they have
known. This is the one stable element for them since the divorce and they have many
friends and classmates in the immediate neighborhood. 1 also have my business office
in the house. My ex-wife has moved into the Woodlands so that the children can attend
the same schools. We share custody 50/50 throughout the year.

| am engaged and anticipate having more children in the near future and any added
family will require an added room to accommodate.

The variance is for approximately 42 SF into the rear set back of this corner lot and

property owners on all sides have approved this addition as has the Forest Brook
Homeowners Association.

| would appreciate all consideration for this request.



FOREST BROOK HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION
ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW COMMITTEE, Request for Exterior Alteration

Date: 8“5-\&0

Owner: _ MucuacL Q’YR_ - Phone: B4 G15- 144

Address: _ | 0@ 1 f2wek. CrT Email:  oHEWLLLCE. Beisoutd  wET

Please complete this form in its entirety and indicate alteration below and provide full details of purpose and/or
reason, type of materials and color(s) to be used and location on property. Please note the setbacks/
measurements of the improvement structure to all property lines. A sketch of any improvements must be on a

 property plot plan indicating the location, setbacks and details to the home and property lines. Attach additional
details, sketch to scale or architectural plan, materials, photos, specifications, etc. Homeowner is solely responsible
for obtaining any necessary State of Parish permits. Once all necessary information is received, the committee will
review and provide a written response.

[0 Tree Removal L1 New Construction ] Fence [3 Pool/Cabana O Pergola/Patio
(3 Paint [1 Driveway Ext. L] Landscaping Plan [® Addition [ Other

Setbacks/Measurements to all Property Lines: See ATTACHED

Name of Contractor and phone number:; M cbac_ Qf &, 5ol qis. j44 2
When the above is completed, please sign and email or drop off with details, sketches to:

Renaissance Property Management, 506 E. Rutland St., Covington, LA 70433
OFFICE 985-624-2900 Email: info@renmgt.com

A response letter from the Association will be mailed upon approval or denial of this request.

Signatures and acknowledgement of adjacent property owners: This acknowledgement
indicates an awareness of the intent and does not constitute approval or disapproval (if applicable, two signatures required):

Name (Signature): Name (Signature):

Applicant Signature: W C‘—}/L_,

Forest Brook Homeowners Association Architectural Review Committee Section

e . ,,/7
Commence Work: -

Decision on Request: Approved: Not Approved: Date:

Committee Signature: Chairperson Sig




ENAISSANCE

Property Management

August 23, 2016

Michael Cyr
1001 River Ct
Mandeville,LA 70448

Re: Home addition
Dear Mr. Cyr,

The Architectural Committee has approved your request for homeaddition with the following
conditions:

e Any deviation to these plans must be re-submitted to the committee for review and written
approval;

¢ Homeowner is responsible for obtainiﬁg any permits required from the Parish;

e Homeowner will provide a copy of any required Parish permits before installation;

e Homeowner is responsible for complying with any Parish or State ordinances;

e Homeowner is responsible for any damages caused by him or any contractors to neighboring
and/or common properties as a result of this project;

e Homeowner is responsible for any drainage issuses caused by this project;

o Contractor or homeowner must clean site daily;

» Construction vehicles may not be parked on the street overnight;

e Project must be completed within a reasonable amount of time;

Thank you for submitting the proper documentation for the committee to review. Should you
iefis, please feel free to contact me.

Association Manager for Forest Brook Homeowners Association, Inc.

A Division of Renaissance Reaity Services. LLC
506 E. Rutland Street, Covington, LA 70433
Phone: 985-624-2900
Email: info@renmgt.com



| have reviewed the plans for the addition at 1001 River Ct and have no

objections to the project as it is presented.

Name

f(? N
/@ '10{? 3_‘:‘:)" e%-\-ur Date U/Y’/‘f// £

address /097 Riven @3 Abadenills | 4 70448

Lt et

Name_4/,') /oo .-72;4/1/ Date 5’7~ /é
Address /L 44{({(2 MM/,Z;. T

Date

Address__ 502, MM\L‘/‘\‘V\ C;\ 70l/$/ﬂ

Name @%/ M\ Date J///Da;/b;“’/ﬁ

Addressj’D}/ 4/9“"13;7/1 &’ 7D¢Zﬁg




g 5 10 20 &0

SCALE: 1"=30

G e

BOUNDARY LINES OF
FOREST BROOK SUBDIVISION
PHASE 4C — SECTION 1

l 138
| 10° uTIUTY
% SERVITUDE
[ 504'57'13-E
| 107.60'
! .-,, APPROXIMATE AREA
| S| OF HATCH=42.30 SIF.
L +22.17 - -
B . o £109. Setback Linas T.I
m | R 2 (Par Subd. Flan) \
D 200y H
I
o | 139 |
D l 253
- 2o|.o' ] E
[43 ']
'z, §g 5 ) ;¥
— 2T |
4:[: 3 - [ SLAB ONLY
Z | ‘
|
D) I
O 2:0' _—
= |
| -
| _________
L e
107.58' rd
Re=3679.99'

RIVER COURT

LEGEND
# = IRON ROD FOUND

REFERENCE SURVEY AND

BASIS FOR BEARINGS:

PLAT OF FOREST BROOK SUBDVISION,
PHASE 4C — SECTION 7, HY FONTCUBERTA
SURVEYS, (NC., DATED 6-03-2002,
REVISED -7-18-2002, RECORDED IN

MAP FILE Mo, 2434 OF THE OFFICIAY
RECORDS OF THE CLERK OF COURT OF
SF. TAMMANY PARISH, LA,

NOTE:

ANY UTILITIES AND/OR ADDIIONAL SERVITUDES
THAT MAY EXIST WITHIN OR NEAR THMIS PROPERTY,
IF ANY, ARE NOT SHOWN HEREON.

140

——— —

\

SERVITUDE

SLAB LOCATED

HEREON 10-07-2002. 14’%

THIS IS TO GERTIEY THAT | HAVE COMSULTED THE
FEMA FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAPS AND FIND
THAT THE SUBJECT PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN FLOOD
ZONE “C° PER PANEL NUMBER 225205 0245 G,
DATED 10-17-89.

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT REPRI
AN SURVEY

MINIMUM STANDARDS OF PRACTICE FOR PROPERTY
BOUNDARY SUAVEYS FOR A CLASS “C° SURVEY.

SURVEY OF LOT 139
FOREST BROOK SUBDIVISION
PHASE 4C - SECTION 1
SITUATED IN SECTION 5
TOWNSHIP 8 SOQUTH
RANGE 12 EAST
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LA,

CENTFIED CORRECT TO:
LWZZA'S QUALITY HOMES, INC,,
RESOURCE BANK,
LANDMARK TITLE and

FONTCUBERTA

St

INCORPORATED

PROFESSIONAL
LAND SURVEYORS

FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY y.v4 sth\;EYoR { 7/
BATE SCALE F.0. BOX 1792 DR BY | CHECKED BY OB HE. " BT e Mo

- COVINGTON, LA, 70434
9—-12-2002 1" = 30 PHONE: {985) B83—7461 MFD TJF 229880 127896




frars -
_.,r — gy —t ﬂ e EE
W Al o#
! ] i iy
- ; T —rT i = ﬁ ! J #
: 1il ¥ L L " r-3” _ ,_ et
! 28 [T, . il |-
3 mm‘w = g il L A i *
+| ~ m § 151 8 @ @ . P ®
181 : N [
1 m | m | . 3] mm : _ ;
: a7l R | F Y5 () ow N
! N y = | ..
. grommmies H [ 5 3 i |
,m 4 = @ ~
| S TR || L
. e |aw ta T b - N bi
B TR T ] se iy i D
e . L
; e 4 \ .
. Po1E LR ) : le
5 1 g “w & ) s & ) = i
5 ! I I !
;| gy 11 I |
o (B) Vo - b ——— ! I _,..w R
Ly ® mm@" " m_ m iy ] g BT
- wmu)xam.nh o ) [ E. 1 o
| \F—A B = i
N ——— J
3 1 i Ll :
. I i “
; el ®r t : Y
vt 1 e . - K
&l i ] K s r
L) — e Jl K
S 72 e L - . ) )
P ,—T : i £ kY : z !
. - RN _ L _
s LR R R NN allf| M i
. 4 REEE ; s | 1 P : ;
w5 T e
o :_ : ,
. A ‘, .
Sl = T pocgasa - v
SCALE V4T
B o » DOOR SCHEDULE REW LIVING ABOVE GARAGE ™
RESDENCE 15 NOT LOCATED M A NOTES ] Tt N A
WNDBCORNE DEBRIS PROTECTION REGION 1 CONTRACICR G SRLCT MeCON § COCK OIS arTTe TOTAL NEW ARTA RDER o
DD O . 3o BT SE T iR S
THERMAL COMPONENT CRITERIA | | 2 S0 courey wapo s poce mrosmcs sz ERSTHG CARAGE o
U-FACTOR AND R-VALLE) [ | L o T T re ey A S Tt £ A . -
GMAR. SHEC = 040 BOR GLAZHS) 9 3 FER B30 DOCRS BETWEDH BARASE | STEIENCE S BE
wj T e e TS boots AT AT et WNPOW SCHEDWLE
..ﬂnﬂa»odbn nu_.”x ﬂu :W.noam ” UDMTTD B0 EX, GLAZNG WITH 14 O DOCRS | Gk v R _mo Mg_M
- —— e | BT
s s e B T I R TR e 0 1305 N AROH TOP F T i
SIRATED FOAM FEUATIOH IF ACCETABLE. FANCRAL AT STARS (24 uos,_iﬁrm: " g

ELECTRICAL NOTES

PR (250N .,

CROIT NTIRRFTER FROTECTION FOR PERSCHEL.

TLCTICHNG TO DE-ERERGAE THE CREUT WreN Al

T 5
B) DWELLKG LNTE. AL RO-UOLT, SHILE FHASE,
£ ARG 20-AWPCRE SEANCH CROUTS SURLYTHG

ALL OVIRCLRRENT [EVCES FROTECTHS THE £Cx)

| SLL P BE LOCATED W BATIROONS.

RECTOB SROAMMALT CROUT-NIERSLFTER PRITECTION

A DWELLTES LHTS. AL ES-VOLT. SHALFISE, K- AND
ZO-METRE FECIFTAGLES BETALLED N THE LOCATIONS
SERCEED i { THROUSH 0 SHALL HAVE SROLND-FALT

B BATHROOMS

D SARAGES, AHD ALGO NCCESSORT BILDHSE THAT HAYE A
PLOCR LOCATED AT OR BELOW SRACT LEVEL HOT HIENDED AS
HASITABLE ROGHS A0 LIMITELH TE! STORASE ATTAS, WORK.

i O THE DASEWENT HOT ITEHDED AB RARITABLE ECOMG S0

T LABCRY. WWRITT, AD WET BAR SEES WHESE THE

THE SR GF THE OFERATING RANCLE OF THE GWITCH R

@5 hOT N VICNTT OF FASLY IGHTAMLE MATERAL, EVERCLIFENT
PEVEES SHALL HOT B LICATED N THE YISINTT OF EASEY
IGHTABLE WATERAL GUICH A4S M CLOTHES CLOSETS,

KXo G GLEaT BITLS OF HOTTLE D ML PRI
DEACES. OTHER THAH SUPTLENENTAITY CVERCIRRENT FROTEG TGN,

ARG

FLOOR PLAN

4>
MICHAEL CYR

LOT BY. FOREST BRGOK
ST, TAMMANY PARIGH, LA

DesignTech

St Fammany Parish, LA.
COVINGTON 985-871-721)  SLIDELL

DAL
_ 4-29-5

Residential Planners, Inc.

955-847-0600

cook | Lving | AREALLE IO
R {772 | loit 10553
LA PGS FLILRD

R3h_f i | 27 A-|
A b




AT

e rumas

PLITE LI s

Paids

AR

T

&)

1!
w3

%ele WA

I

==
0

1

e———

SO

B e ST s R A s e

- ~,
Y L .
R AR

ELEVATIONS
& SECTION

AN Fith
MICHAEL CTYR

LOT B9, FOREST BROOK

ST, TAMMANY PARISH, LA

DesignTech  [«3% |

Residential Planners, Inc.

St. Tammany Parish, LA.
COVINGTON 995.87(-7211 _ SLIDELL 985-847-0600
INDEX
0553

(Drwn EI it apbissd by Dragelins mad P, B
ALL RIGEETS RESERVED.

EUAL.: houmeplamdvsgnivctuna ton




TR TR R Y
N R //W//V///.,/ RN
RN - ...,.,z,/ \ =, SR <
A Ny N TRV AR TNV R FEQRPUATS FOR Roor coveenss
SN S A 9 NS .,.. RAQST7 SLOPE ASPHALT SHHSLES SHALL M USED OHLY CH
ATUTIT:T: ,
>

; ROOT SLLTES 1 TWE UNTS. MXTIEAL M 2 LNTS HORIZONTAL-
o

N . g ~ /. .1...
AT T e
///// .n.ﬁ..//w /%%m/ﬂ/ ,///// .,// N

/" ZaB RDGE BEAM § 2:5 1P | VALLEY BEAMS

~

Y

AFUCATION 15 RECURED N ACCORDANEE WITH SECTICH RIOSLT,

N2 EXPOSIRE | APA RATED PANELS (95
[, FELT W/ 25 TEAR FIG SHMNGLES N RIC525 ATTACHNENT: ASRUALT SHISLES SHALL HAYE Tie

& TASTEHERS PR SHAL,

ﬂﬂ)ﬂ.ﬂ“ﬂ@..ﬁn

LABA, #CREATHS GOVPLAHCE WITH ASTH. C3L CLAGS P
RACS2T LHDERLATHENT AFLCATION. FGR: FOCT SLOPPS PROR,

o

254 4
~
:

N
|
g

FASTEND SUFTCENTLY TG WD N MAZE 010 LARS SHALL BE
OXPSET BY § PECT.

RYSITZ INDNRLATHENT AND 1SH WIND LHDTRLATAMEHT

g

5 AT,
E
i
:
L
]
E
|
E

L o
T s .
/’!; Y ’
Kol 7 rabie b
h . f

X
-

THE CVERLAP HOT FARTHER THAN 26 INCHES 14 MWW GH CZWTER.

- v 1)
e '::5

ROOFNG NOTES

BELL
i

N

ROOF PLAN

=N TOIE
MICHAEL CYR

LOT B9, FOREST BRGOK

ST. TAMRANY PARISH, LA

DesignTech  [+2% |

Residential Planners, Inc,
H ! H 81 Tammany Parish, LA.
............... e et SO U SRR, U . S COVINGTON 985-871-7211  SCADELL 985 847-0600

-.2iB _BRM

F

B =V Y

LODE LEVING AREA L B LYDEX
T e e s | R | 772 ] 101 J553

- no | e ]
e s o Py e o ey oy | g | owm | RTH >1 :uv
Br
ROOF PLAN 5 > N + fraim (oo Fak w carms vt oy gl Rttt Pt
SCALE VA-O" s.hu.s u@ﬂ.& R i e ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

LA tauxaptara iesgripch sa.com




ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

STAFF ANALYSIS REPORT
Case File Number: BOA Case No. 2016-443-BOA
Initial Hearing Date: November 1, 2016
Date of Report: October 18, 2016

GENERAL INFORMATION
Applicant(s) Name: St. Anthony Gardens
Location of Property: 601 Holy Trinity Drive, Covington, LA
Zoning of Property: MD-1 Medical Residential
Variance(s) Requested: Monument Sign size and borders

OVERVIEW

The applicant is asking for “after the fact” variances for a monument sign that far exceeds parish
code requirements.

STAFF COMMENTS

The staff is unclear as to why the applicant proceeded to construct such a large monument sign
without first consulting with the parish; however, in any case, the sign is grossly over the
maximum sign area permitted by approximately 153% and border area by approximately 520%.

Furthermore, it’s the staff’s opinion that this request represents a “personal preference” as
opposed to a “hardship” or “practical difficulty”; therefore, without any compelling argument as
to how these requests would translate into anything other than a personal preference, the staff
recommends denial of the variances requested.




BOA CASE NO. (lQol {-SST— KOA'UB:‘ office use only)

ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
(VARIANCE/APPEAL APPLICATION FORM)

(Please “PRINT” on the following lines below. If a company, please include a contact person’s name)
APPLICANT’S NAME (PRINT): =3 7( /4 A / / ‘d w c,\ 5 6 &£ V‘ﬂ/ FES

MAILING ADDRESS: / o/ fﬁ/d /r,, / rrnfy D r.
CITY/STATE/ZIP: Cou, g 7{ 9 [4,' 29%3 >

pHONE NuMBER: 0% - S9E6 3P &7 S0Y- /8~ 3395

{(Home Phone #) (Cell Phone #)

PROPERTY LOCATION FOR VARIANCE REQUESTED: ZONING: /77 /) —

SAme

Address City State Subdivision (if applicable)

(Pleases check the applicable boxes below:)

REQUEST FOR: A variance of the (Unified Development Code)
O Appeal of an adverse decision made by a parish official(s)
O Appeal the interpretation by a parish official(s) of the (Unified
Development Code)

VARIANCE/APPEAL REQUESTED:

0 building setbacks (reduction of front, side and/or rear yard setbacks)

O landscape buffers (reduction of front, side and/or rear yard buffer setbacks)

O landscaping within buffers (reduction of the number of trees, bushes and/or shrubs)

O parking area requirements (reduction of parking stalls, parking greenspace islands, etc...)
Msignage requirements (increase of sign area and/or sign height, lighting, coloring, etc...)

0 other (f’s"g M‘{)

{Specify other variance/appeal on line above)

(Please state on the following lines below your specific request for a variance/appeal)
st 9)/\’ ¢ 7# e ?f‘ o[u/*—ﬁ«[,
brcc/t/uf-o«uﬂz (S &aS_sF Z-zwzr:nﬁ; w3z sEY
(/‘f gf%\ £ o & A e A

M UM%@/\ 9/ /14

SIGNATURE OF OWNER/APPLI%/NT 7 DATE b PPLICA TION

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
P.0. BOX 628 | COVINGTON, LOUISIANA | 70434 | PLANNING@STPGOV.ORG | 985-898-2529
WWW.STPGOV.ORG



?f AR Uararren 07 MW
Al sl ST et 395 2
o f/S’W

™~



bt

b i e 6T %" e
BRICK TO MATOH LDENG
LETTIRING AND LOGO TO B
PROVIND BY OWNIR l:‘ F3 Y
e, : i
L] =
Hy s Gardens R B
e ¥ -
z

ENTRY MONUMENT SIGN ELEVATION SECTION #
1 SCALE: [R"=I"

SCALE; [14" = 0"




H -

__.-L ..,nmr,mlm‘_ _L‘




ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

STAFF ANALYSIS REPORT
Case File Number: BOA Case No. 2016-444-BOA
Initial Hearing Date: November 1, 2016
Date of Report: October 18, 2016

GENERAL INFORMATION
Applicant(s) Name: Kefayat Khan, P. E. (for Perverz Mussarat)
Location of Property: 2235 9™ Street, Mandeville, Louisiana
Zoning of Property: NC-4 Neighborhood Commercial
Variance(s) Requested: Landscape planting requirements

OVERVIEW

The applicant’s application states that his client wants to remove seventeen (17) trees from the 9"
Street side landscape buffer; however, after the staff’s recent meeting with the applicant, he has
decided to reduce the number of trees requested to be removed from seventeen (17) to nine (9).

The reason the applicant has given for said removal of trees is due to the potential limited
amount of land available for sewerage and the discharge depending on what’s required by the
Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ).

STAFF COMMENTS

After meeting with the applicant’s representative on several occasions, the staff feels that the
current proposal to remove only nine (9) trees from the general 9™ Street side buffer and to
mitigate said trees through either replanting trees elsewhere back onto the property, or to pay into
the parish’s tree mitigation bank for lost trees, is an acceptable solution.

Therefore, the staff has no objections to the variance request subject to the above stated
comments.




BOA CASE NO&‘( é ’(/‘/V"&/é' {for office use only)

ST, TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
(VARIANCE/APPEAL APPLICATION FORM)

(Please “PRINT” on the following lines below. If a company, please include a comtact person’s name)
APPLICANT’S NAME (PRINT): K<ieAy AT KH—A/U Pe
MAILING ADDRESS. _ 820/ G00h wanh) R /U('/ fw/e R-=

CITY/STATE/ZIP: Barea Ly 5(’ Z,-A 7050
PHONE NUMBER: (5795)330 -F1 20 (859 §z25-66/D
(Home Phone #) (Cell Phione #)

PROPERTY LOCATION FOR VARIANCE REQUESTED: ZONING: N C"‘/ /%KWM @TMNL
2235-55 A 57‘7864‘, Mam/myf, LA 72497

Address " City “State " Subdivision (if applicable)

(Pleases check the applicable boxes below:)

REQUEST FOR: (A variance of the (Unified Development Code)
O Appeal of an adverse decision made by a parish official(s)
O Appeal the interpretation by a parish official(s) of the (Unified
Development Code)

VARIANCE/APPEAL REQUESTED:

B building setbacks (reduction of front, side and/or rear yard setbacks)

B landscape buffers (reduction of front, side and/or rear yard buffer setbacks)
Mlandscaping within buffers (reduction of the number of trees, bushes and/or shrubs)

0 parking area requirements (reduction of parking stalls, parking greenspace islands, etc...)
O signage requirements (increase of sign area and/or sign height, lighting, coloring, ete...)

O other
(Specify other variance/appeal on ling above)

(Please state on the following lines below your specific request for a variance/appeal:) -

LEQuesT 74 Romove fﬂ frees qu{zéw) Caliper_
éﬁzm 9/4 @S’?‘ra&f side zm/y 777655* LeEmoed>

Clacr ciaer

# Thess Sk eé,bfﬁqce By j’/ﬁm@ srmore £4, 18 £5hub .
P A/SH ngpUILEmEA) ’
Ll 9 [34/2016

SIGNAT U KF OMVER/APPLI CANT DATE OF APPLICATION

LiFhYAT Khes

DEPARTMENT OF PLLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
P.O. BOX 6238 | COVINGTON, LOUISIANA | 70434 | PLANNING@STPGOV.ORG | 985-898-2529
WWW.STPGOV.ORG




CH

COPYRIGHT NO REPRODUCTION WITHOUT WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION FROMFGE!

* QAK TREE SEE 4 ko ST

GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN
e

Loublans
@i
Calt before
00T

you dig.

SECTION E-E
AL = RO

GENERAL NOTES

[T e
DAEVICEA Do Lo, (ATLST £DMOR.

L THRCONTRAUTOR RIALL HOTIFY BOTD 1HOURS 1 AYANCE PRI TO INTIATHG.ARY WOR I Th. LTATE
FIGHTOT Y.

. DALAGE TO BTG, AGKDS D

L PIRANTY BALL S CSTARED Y

10, COMTAGTON 3+ ALL OF AESFONTESLE FOR THE LOCATICN L ELEVATIN COF EXGSTING LTLITIS PRCATO

1. WO DEVATINGE CR FREVISIONS PO TrakSE 2 cs: Y CIMTRACTO SHALL I ALLOWED WTHOUT PRIOR
AAHCAL FROM ICTH THE ALSXGeY EXCINER & LA TERIY AENCIE.

12, AL, CRSTURNED RAERS TG 75 0T FAVED HALL L ETAMLIED TH SEEDHG, FERTLZER LMETHL
MYDROSEEL A0.JOR 500

T CONTRACTOR SHir L ACHIE *A4 (R, T~ (SASAG TI3 CTFYICOUNTY F O YERFIATION AN AMPROVAL CHE.
WEEK PROOA T UL RPEGTION 40 CERTIFCATE OF DCOURMCY, AS ILLT L NIT ACCEPTED UHLESS:
‘SIGHED A SEMLED Y RLGFTEREN LOLCIANA PROFEXSIONAL ENGMEER.

T ML ASPLCTY OF Tt ETORM WATERDAAHADE AND TRANSAGATATICH COMPOPENTS St B8 CORETER
PRYGA.TO EEWIAHCE OF CERTFICATE OF COCUPRICY.

1 CONTNACION SHALL PAGMALY PeATALL ANI LABTAR EDRENTATION CONTROMEAIUNES CH SCTE S 70

ML PETZTRMOE TEATION B APPLICABLE AR Sruut L S AT ab a0 ¥ GOMBR, ETED) PROR T XY
CORSTRUCTION ACTATML COn Ta-TOn P, (ZHTACS, STOMM WA TER CURNES ALL PRASES OF
SETRCTION o) kT TACE AITRIATR MEATURE: 7O PREVENT THE EXCAVATED POND FRIM LSO O
TR L

17, DEVELOPINCONTRACTOR SHALL RERHARE PER PLAX BPECFICATIONS, CLIAN OUT ACCULLLATED ST, s
ATRERLIE RETENTICHIETENTION POROGE AT THE FHD OF COMS TRUE RN Re4r ALY, DESTUSEF AREAS HAYT

n r
0 AL ORS IICLEKING. P, DAAMAGE STRLCTURE TOPO OF FONDCE CUTLET STRUCTURER, DRMENTIONS,
ELEVATIONS GRADIG ETT AECDAD DALFTINGS SHAL S FREMCED TO THE EHGIEER. OF RECCRO PROA [T
REQUETTPO0 TAL HIMSTION.
18 THE ORMER QR HE ACENT SAML AWUAHGESCW DULE T THE CITCOURY FUX A FRA, FOSPELTION 09 THE
PROPGAED JEVELOPUENT LINGH COUPLTTION A3.A0T I FELLATY, FEOMECTION, A3 BT CERTFCATION B
RECLIFIT PROR T0 RACLERT FOR 47U, IOPECTEVMAPRTUAL

A HEVE LY HOPL T M COMNECTED T0-THE BT LOomey

Les oD

amurLey

E C T

T

C H I

0aw CLIVER + ASSTCIATES

R

......




e v “Bip nok THITE 2 v ©
GETLEC0 =
e 2830 189 rousnions e 3] R
m:@ P——
Rty INADDAG A
e ELTEU TR
HORIYATTE MR DNEE BRSO At —3
AL =SS —
......... vane I v oy
...... @ o= O
avoeoeing [ IO IS Lo O
or = T8
[ e L T IO IR ErTP PO e - ]
T - N1 SOYNIVED § ONIGYHD
. FLEREY
- ... . Twosondvs
o r————————

[ T o
K

e e R Ny

d

Mom o Twos
@0 NQLLDIS

J

H

1

3

2

L

L
S58LVISIDEEY 4+ EHEAIT0 MOE T

LY 5. O 1 YO0t A TP LY 6 TTVCT FYINY ETIVINATY 8 MOLNAISONOLIGLLT T8
VYN IR 002 M LI AT FFRIIEYIRY TRINOS 1N IE1 e MOLRTACS

T PO 3 D RSV T T
um.— AR TS XN WOSNCI (VLT A TR CNY CeTT
LT3, 7 LON T [0 EYANATI00 10 LIYOLILIT OV HOUSME T OF VOB 173k

51yt R0 TEAOMT Y MLV M ALTOLAIT) O FEHATVA S 3. 30T Yo i) T
G e vy TN

F2 m VI B VIITALN A THGTH il I 1 T [ 29 O Ty ary ALK TV T
] R SRS Y NETR ¥ NTIMOMY 1T 1 HLOW RO AR
T I RN TRTTTY 28 TOW/S OLIVIELNO AR 1Y S, P SRRl w0 EMOUASS CH
"By CRER) YR FoRYACTY 8 TR 1 TV A0 ALPLUN A ot o Sl e

] 01 ¥0R TALMULN DHELITT! 43 KL VIS ¥ HCLIYS0Y AL WO) TUESHOLSIY 4 Trvec ML Iniiss 41

L2 “UTChi OMLLEIDOY D6l DL et 318 G0F LPBA TTAS yOLTV WMDY Y
o
aaaff 41 8 e ) 4TI ST TCIIT T4 XY MOLIVILAC 34 A8 LMY LA 8 Thhed EIR34 T

STPENTAFEEIIN T DNV 300D WOCT DNV WSO TLvLE THY I adv HUM X0 T sede Ty 8
ww— “FRANFIO O Li0N SSTI MOLIVIRAAT (110X) 34 8 TG DNCYY LTS U T St many
24 TH TR B0 M PRI VAT G AV DL TR EOYSVRTRY TR Y24 L) TR v
“ANDEAL i PO O HE LWy

L 1 B VGG L AR TN TN ALV A0 DG SVC S ocd O F0vrin]
“POULT] 16T 4T MCRL S S 0
]
R o

S YR A L LIGTI O e LA NN,
13426 Mom 4730 £ 0 Wwsaren vy Tt
P preind v
S siom
O LS e 1O AT

TEA EOHCRVY OV SRDH: RRALRON tearvaey i 1

WOZ3J4WOUS NOLLYZIHOHLNY N3L UMM LOOHLM NOLLINOONAEE ON LHOIHALCD



LEGEND

1/2° CRIMPED PIPE FOUND
1/2" IRON PIPE FOUND
5/8" IRON ROD FOUND
1/2" IRON ROD FOUND
172" IRON ROD SET

[Cla]_1: 12
NN

APPROVAL:

A RESUBDIMISION OF LOTS BA, 10A, 28A, & 32A, INTO
LOT 16-8, SQUARE 12, CHINCHUBA SUBDIVISION, LOCATED
IN SECTION 34, TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 11 EAST,

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA,

DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ENGINEERING

NOTES:

SECRETARY/PARISH PLANNING COMMISSION

1, This property Is located in Flood Zone C,
par F.EM.A. Mop No, 225205 0240 E, dated
August 15, 1895,

CLERK OF COURT
2, Bullging Sstback Lines must ba verified by
St. Tarmmany Parish Planning Department.

DAYE FILED FILE NQ,

IHERE (5 O AEPRESENTATION THAT L APPLICADLE SERVTUCES, AD/oR REFERENCE SURVEY:

ﬁééﬁl‘éﬁﬁg QXEMB?NN %Q*J'u”fﬁ%"uﬁf‘r‘éuﬂ“fu”gg QEN? FORTH Survey for Joe Albe by John E, Benneau, Surveyor, dated
I8 THE DESCRIBRON AD/OR IFDRUATION FURNISHED THE UNOERSIHED, ot murcl"l‘_i r1(5.N 1991%.3gred St. Tammany Parlsh Clerk of Court
BY THE UNDERSIGNED IN COMPILNG DATA FOR THIS SURVEY. op rife No. g
503 N. JEFFERSON AVENUE Jom G_ CUMGS & ASSOCIA?ES’ PHONE (985) 892—1549
COVNGTON, LA 70433 FPROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS FAX (985) 892-9250
PLAT PREPARED For:  Pervez Mussarat
GF by
sHownG A suRvey or; A RESUBDIVISION OF LOTS BA, 10A, 28A & 32A, INTO LOT RS
10-B, SQUARE 12, CHINCHUBA SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN WAk Ty
SECTION 34, TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 11 EAST, ST. D JONMG COMMINGS
TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA, © Ugonne Mo. ATTO
<., PROFESSIONAL
THIS PLAT REPRESENTS A PHYSIZAL SURVEY MADE ON ,f/ (’&j?' 1°§'
THE GROUND BY WE, OR THOSE UNDER MY DIRECTION, .,PSUM .
ANG IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPLICABLE STANDARDS — rregs
OF PRACTICE AND BEARS A CLASS © SURVET. PROFESSIOMAL LAND SURVEYOR
SCALE: 1" = 80' JOB NO. 13342 DATE: 12—9-2013 REVISED:




ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

STAFF ANALYSIS REPORT

Case File Number: BOA Case No. 2016-445-BOA
Initial Hearing Date: November 1, 2016
Date of Report: October 18, 2016

GENERAL INFORMATION
Applicant(s) Name: Elizabeth Behrens
Location of Property: 24455 Azalea Lane, Lacombe, LA
Zoning of Property: A-2 Suburban
Variance(s) Requested: Front yard setback

OVERVIEW

The applicant is requesting to add a large addition to the existing smaller older house and align it
with same along the front edge. The applicant states the need for the addition in order to live on
the premises in order to take care of her mother (see narrative from the applicant attached).

STAFF COMMENTS

Since the addition will not encroach any further into the front setback then the existing home, and
given the fact that the addition is over 138' from the side yard (large lot), the staff has no
objections to the variance request; however, would like to know if any of the neighbors have
been consulted about said addition.




BOA4 CASE NO. %6_/[ % "W_ (for office use only)

ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
(VARIANCE/APPEAL APPLICATION FORM)

(Please “PRINT” on the following lines below. If a company, please include a contact person’s name)

APPLICANT’S NAME (PRINT): _E.\} zghe,{“\ % e,L rensS

MAILING ApDRESs: __ 24455 A 2alea Lane

CITY/STATE/ZIP: La Com ‘Jd Lﬁ
proNe NuMBER: 185 626 Foy 8 413 269 o538
(Home Phone #) (Cell Phone #)

PROPERTY LOCATION FOR VARIANCE REQUESTED: ZONING: A:Q 5 (;ég@ég

24455 Azalea  lane LO\COMLe, LA

Address City State Subdivision (if applicable)

(Pleases check the applicable boxes below:)

REQUEST FOR: XA variance of the (Unified Development Code)
O Appeal of an adverse decision made by a parish official(s)
O Appeal the interpretation by a parish official(s) of the (Unified
Development Code)

VARIANCE/APPEAL REQUESTED:

X building setbacks (reduction of front, side and/or rear yard setbacks)

O tandscape buffers (reduction of front, side and/or rear yard buffer setbacks)

0O landscaping within buffers (reduction of the number of trees, bushes and/or shrubs)

O parking area requirements (reduction of parking stalls, parking greenspace islands, etc...)
O signage requirements (increase of sign area and/or sign height, lighting, coloring, etc...)

O other

(Specify other variance/appeal on line above)

(Please state on the following lines below your specific request for a variance/appeal:)

Ma_rj_&bL.ﬁ_'pﬂr_L_gtin"' ua.r-J Se‘&kﬁch -Cr-om SO’ ;—CSM,;QO’.

\o:\‘ Jrke. 'par‘.a’k'. +° ‘I"i"r‘cg_ges"-eol L:} 'H\.P_ quohcan"l'.

2B P 1o 9or

SIGNATURE OF OWNER/APPLICANT DATE OF APPLICATION

) DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
P.0. BOX 628 | COVINGTON, LOUISIANA | 70434 | PLANNING@STPGOV.ORG | 985-898-2529
WWW . STPGOV.ORG



T Qv Juhn.l.u\. +o &)Q. \cl N aaLA- ‘t‘ oIV\. “C‘b

an_ 2x%; S"'m __‘Qa_g_c,_{ka-‘r ._.Jou.\o\ alleco me -t-o

\\Ib w\"'\smq L\us"oaA,;L /"\J 8“ uca.r /:r\.aL i

- .
mo“ﬁ&( \ldcf L er/ C,u.r/e,v\?k’ Sgrru.o—sm-rer e n,

‘\6 LA oao( b\eaL“’L\v L \J\V\A - L tDrcM ses

ol ollew Cor me %o dabe “race
pother and g,m_&_q_ki_l_ﬂﬂ_/v—o—_le__

rrG/

TL'&- e_'gj‘s&:vG S-‘rru-osrwre, :d: 4'-[ C"om “(L(’J

AFP_MAMJ a-p ‘Hn.a S-l‘ u.a'(-u
the Cound

Droter-\'q e,

IJ\‘v |Q€/ 3“"\4&\. &ok. qu G-lGl'hW\.(-
'\:e.e, old. Tus

-(;We, Nnew SL' u—UL'wre, Wt 'u-&

W a\S'o Cacils ).-,, e Ythe mjgu.a:\'tcv\. ot a

c—?_.ﬂ u’q:j

TLQ- oC e 0'(" \M&.& \Le.\rnnj ‘l“(«,d S'Srrwﬂ'\r\&ve.

LS -C*\ u moerzﬂ. T L..rau.\&. H!.C'.r "‘—D

AL .am e x} 5’Lnj cleaced lana 5o as {o
edation HM{—

a0 ck re.wxou-a..\ ok Lrees gyﬂ g:j

Twould A cm.o{' Yoo pa

Lan

p”m; Y\e.\c\'\\oo/ olro=sS s&"‘\-C- S'\‘rct:-_l_ L\&_ {"L\z

[ aealll

Sameé. 572—6. [3‘\' Cl'iau:\rﬁs-) qV\.ot \f\ S'S’\‘ru.

v S a\.fo \e-f" -I’L\AV\. SO Crm 'H'\.p .S"\"rt.e.:‘('




]
—_—
L5, DPSEN SERVEES LLC, AHORES TO THE DESGH CITIPA SWILMCD K T 20 1 k0oA1 FREFASCCATID MEIFMUACE SHAL I DESICH AND NSTALLFD ACCORDHS. 10
HITRHATIONLL $TSOOTWL £AY FOR OIF A0 THD FAMLT DWELLIGS AS RIGNOT MoK LLIZF ~ATTROVED PTG EEFE.:_.EEEE.HS
ARTAS WHIEY BASG WHD SPTIDS [ORML O EXCIED 130 HY, AS FOR DESICH CHTIRA N W AN DITEROR AR SUMRLY TO IvSURE FROFTE FLOL COrBUSTER.
ESOLZLL | WAL FOLLOW THE AMERCAN FONTSE AHD PAPTR ASSOCWIKH CAF+PR) WOOR

TEA'E £CITTRLGTION FAMUAL FOR ONE AMD TWO-FAPRLT IMTLLNGS CWTCID. WTH 200 0021 FASTORT-ILLT CHITEYS SMML S LSTED AMD LARCLID A0 SILL B0

PRCHES EXCZETRG, S22 | WL FALLOW THE ALCE-Y CRTIRR DESCAY BT DAGHEET (ST HSTALLED A TRAATZD N ACCOKGNZ WM THE ALFACTIKS PESTALATEN E.5. Services
e T g S 24455 St t Fi0. 900 5
SATLY MO ITE TOLLOWNG COOES. 2 LRt VINIEATON A0 HADEG. -~ EATROOMS h‘ > _

AL GARROCHS NG WATER GLOLETS COMPAETHINSS. OR SHLA ROOHS. SHALL & Nm mm —lmm Fendevlle LA 70470
IVLLLE WKL PRISSRE WHDOWS. H ILINCS: LOCATIR N WGS0RE DY FROVDCS WTH A WROOW HOT Ly TN 3 SOLAKE FET WH CHE-AAT CF RN <504) 578-8817
o At JUE CLUIT) OIDSCS FRTICIED IO WHER0EE OORS CF D ST B CERAAT MADOY St 0T B ITURED § MUK YOTUNE @.._| |_| *U . _..~ _I P davidegssdsgmervicas con
BLLDING SHALL PESIGHED A% & PARTALLY ENCLOSED DULING I ACCORDANCE WTH THE ROMLNG A G EYIR TS 5 eovom. ST Sl
IO WAL COOC. e SN, PROfELiey] FOE WGSONE v Sl VENTED PAEETLY 10 T GUTSDE. : . msamzu\ arisn, oulsiana {xww.csadesigmervicescon |
T T RTGUEDDHT tARCE MRSLE D0 45T I
ot e b - 4G RETURN AR GHASE SHALL BE OF OE-HOUR 1ATED T
CCEFTIORR #OOD STILGTURAL PAHELS: WETH A HHHALH TIIOOKCSS OF 7716 B 4O & EE._E-E“EB RELCUE RILLICTD. EVIRY SLEEFHG SO0 SHAL HAVE O ST ThoH D,
FADHH SO OF & FIXT SnAlL B FIXITITID MoK CEG PROTIVTON N OrE AG LEAST OHE CPOANRE (HERGITGT TSGA'T N RESGE WHOOW o CXTIOR 000k iy naTs wn
THO-STCRT BCEDHGS. PAHLY SHL B BT T0 COME T CLAZTR DITHAGS WY R ek A L gy, FOULCMED 44D HOT SALD.
ATTAQEENTS ACNAY FIQVIXD ITFACHENTS SANL B FOVDED M ACCORDNCE VLA OF CECAPE 1 FTSGE THIT SHALL FIVE & SLL T OF WOT MORE THAR 44 H

£}

St. Tammany Parlsh
24453 Azalea Street
Blg Branch. LA

Behrens Residence

PR i e T

i L Ao 4 ek e
e Pl R s i v

E
i
i

PARTIAL SITE PLAN \m/@ i
ECAlE 178 = 1O 1 _n:_ I 1

JME

SITE PLAN
AND NOTES

oram By ¥ i
Dubar DGIRIE Pro) 4 FiG-04)
Shect Ma.

SCALE HT.5. /.q @ mmno.e FLOOR LVING www

TOTAL 1576 saft. ICONSTELCTICN DOCLYET PULSE |

SITE PLAN

T ST 5 LE5% TN 24°36" 1T 25 & REDUCED FRIT. SCALE REDLCED ACCORDHCLY



ATHRTEOTIY TONGTS THIS “UTL @ONITS ¥ W U SCLEZ KU SST G ITS A

AL =,
NOLLVAZTI Jvad

[

G0y
&/

—

THH

i

L = 9/ 4
\F/ NOILYADTT IG5 1437

iillllllllllllllllui//

, -
NOILVAZTI LINOd4

IIIIIIIIIIIIII

(LT ITET T

WA faT] g Sq wex)

SNCLLYAIT
HORI1XI
Jui

Behrens Residence
St. Temmany Parish
24455 Azalea Street
Blg Branch, LA.




ADBREVIATION + STMBOLS

OF 57 SOUANE FTET, Tt MMM NET CUPAR OFONG MG ShlL I 28 MOTS. FA% - 7ML SRR 4= o Bo

THE FRELIS IET GLIAR, OFDWG WO SHALL B 20 9CHES, LFOS -comee picrorann JMUEX  FIDERS WATIR COMETTON
3 MO WADOWS ARZ MECVIXY 15 L MELNS OF [GRTSS DR RESCLY) THEY SHAIL HIVE & - TAS CAS CONELRON

SAL rEXT o NS MORE T 44 NCICS ABCVE M NOOE. e

ALLS WTH WATER, SIRETS MUST B & ©° WAL HHHH. VAL = VML CELOD AORED Extericr Colmrs
S DI (RAIG OMOTS SUCCESTED DEUALS HITRNC ARDKE GOUE 48 5CT FOKDH B oo —

STRL 2012 ed ETALS MY BE ALTER FER BLLIERS STANAND FRACTEES MO 0 neas,

HETHODS 15 LOWE &b THE MIEGATT OF T pKDNG e NOT BEDN COPROMED [ secow mx

OF AHI BULDNS. CODES WOLKTER,

S ML EXTZROR WALS SULL DE 256 LMLESS HOTID.

7. WATER HEATERS 10 € LOCLTID H IIE AITC A0 TO D€ SCID UT FLUITSG
SR-CONTECTOR NI Of WATIE HEATIK 10 2 DETEOED BY Flirtee:
UD-CONTEACTOR,

AL 1

TIHEESS WATER MELITRS T0 B LOCATED AMD STID OF JLUHG Sn-Conracion.

WHEER OF WATCE hEATIRS 10 B€ OCTERTED HY PLITIG SUB-GONTIAGTOR A%

_ = ns Lot
L |

N —
3
bk
L3
Erq._ ..:-..ﬂ
) _ |
L,..IT 1 | . — -_ |®
| & @ I
I [~ I ,
_ . _ ~ m M Mm
_ 2 _ g
| - S R e S a
_ =0
-— A ,
- ! _—v W\
| ! , 1
- =) _ i}
| e
“ (=) [ & | 2]
it |
I a1 | rw Bl et 1 13-y
i Enﬁ =
I . e

SCALE: 174" = Y0

SECOND FLOOR PLAN @mw
SCALEY 174" = 1-0° P
noFm

NOTES:

2. TE ADONE SQFS ARE

W T s S
[ e Fes e pooe

NOTES

L T ASOYT SOTG AT HOMMAL VERI'T WM BMOOW SUFRER THE ACTLAL ROLGH W PHONSOS.

2. WHDOW HAHLEACTURE TO VTIT TONPIRID WHDOWS.

X WHOO WATTIAL 15 TGE G DMLY FHAL AMPRGVAL Y OWMEE.

Plgmi.sslﬁaugﬁm!!sgi:oﬁ:mqiﬁg
UG, N ACCORDANCE WIH SCOTN 3084 OF KT 2012 ed

ST 5 LESS THAM 24367 1 5 A RIDUEED FRNT. 501 TEDUCED ACCORDHCLY

£S5

E.5. Services
P BOK 598
Mondevle. LA 70470
(504) 578-8817

24455 AMzalea Street
Blg Branch. LA

Behrens Residence
St. Temmany Parish

vz s 1 my
e i Lomiren e

e v ke e m
e e ot v

FLOOR PLAN
DETALLS AND i
NOTES
[Drerh Oyt W B
Sukar 02283 oy Exioe~ov|

[oheet Ho.

A2

casmunae pomrrmr pst|




